GRAS Notice (GRN) No. 698
https://www.fda.gov/Food/IngredientsPackagingLabeling/GRAS/Noticelnventory/default.htm



















































































































































From: Robert.Levine@kemin.com

To: Perrier, Judith

Cc: Gaynor, Paulette M; Kristi.Krafka@kemin.com

Subject: Updated contact information for recent GRAS filing by Algal Scientific
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2017 4:03:47 PM

Dear Ms. Perrier,

Algal Scientific recently filed two GRAS notices for Dried Algae Euglena Gracilis and
Paramylon. The company was recently acquired by Kemin and my contact info has
changed.

(I?)I)e(%ie use this email (robert.levine@kemin.com) to reach me or my cell: ®(®) -

I would also like to list a regulatory expert at Kemin as a secondary contact for these
notices: Kristi Krafka at Kristi.Krafka@kemin.com and cell (0)) (6)

Please confirm receipt.
Sincerely,

Robert Levine
Notice to Recipient: This transmission including any attachments may contain confidential information

that belongs to the sender and may be privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any
dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Unless explicitly designated as an
electronic contract, this e-mail does not constitute a contract.



(b) (6)
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